

# MARYPORT TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Allotment Committee held on Monday 3 June 2013 in the Council Chambers, Town Hall, Maryport at 7.00pm.

## Present

Councillor B Carter	Councillor Ms D Charlton
Councillor Ms G Elliot	Councillor Mrs A Kendall
Councillor P Kendall	Councillor D King
Councillor Mrs C McCarron-Holmes	Councillor A Moore
Councillor W Pegram (Chairman)	Councillor Ms C Tindall
Councillor Mrs J Wood	Councillor M Wood

## In Attendance

Mrs L Douglas (Clerk)  
Mr P Bramley (Clerk)  
Mrs V Patterson (Press)

### 1/13 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor G Mitchell, Councillor A Long & Councillor Mrs L Radcliffe.

### 2/13 Declarations of Interest

None received.

### 3/13 Requests for Dispensations

None received.

### 4/13 Minutes of Meeting held on 15 April 2013

**Resolved** that the minutes of the meeting of the Allotment Committee held on 15 April 2013 be confirmed as a correct record & signed by the Chairman.

### 5/13 Flimby Allotment Association Delegate's Report

**Resolved** that:

- 1) Comments received from the Flimby Delegate be noted & that Council confirm that road planings were placed on the allotment road around 8 years ago.

- 2) The Council note the information received from the Flimby Delegate concerning the potential venue of the requested meeting between the Allotment Association & Council representatives, that it's letter of 4 April did not mention a licensed venue, rather, it referred to the Flimby Community Hall as being considered the most suitable venue & that this be offered again, with the Town Hall as an alternative, making it clear that there would be no charge to the Association for either venue.
- 3) The Council note that Mr & Mrs Bell of 81 School Drive, Flimby, apparently hold a letter from 2011 stating that they are on the waiting list for an allotment, & that the position be checked, noting that the Council wrote to all on the waiting list in April 2012, requesting confirmation that they still wished to remain on the waiting list & that the current waiting list consists of those who responded in the affirmative.
- 4) The Delegate's comments regarding the Allotment Committee's views on the road surface repairs be noted & that it be confirmed that work was currently being undertaken to repair the access route in accordance with the Council's requirements, which may require the introduction of speed restrictions.
- 5) The Allotment Association be advised that it cannot have a copy of the Allotment Tenancy list, which is covered by Data Protection requirements.
- 6) The Council continue to respond to all enquiries in reports from the Flimby Allotment Association in line with past practice.

**6/13 Items for Next Agenda**

None identified.

Following the conclusion of the meeting, a meeting of the Planning & Economic Development Committee commenced.

Signed .....

Chairman

Date .....